BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
P BOARD MEETING
\) bear valley April 11,2016 - 9 AM.

Conf
WAT E R D l ST R ICT 441 Creekside Drive, Bear \?;1:;?2?9}150202

Call- In Info: 605-475-5920 Access Code: 475-0045

LOCATION 2 : 546 Lucille Dr. Incline Village NV 89451

DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

James Bissell, President - Stefaniya Becking, Vice President - John Boyle, Treasurer - Ken Brown, Secretary
Gunnar Thordarson, Member

BOARD MEETING

Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board Chair.

PUBLIC FORUM

Any member of the public may address and ask questions of the Board relating to any matter within the
Board's jurisdiction provided the matter is not on the agenda or pending before the Board.

BOARD BUSINESS
1. The Board will consider adoption of the February 22, 2016 Board Meeting minutes
2. Capitalization & Investment Policies - Discussion and Possible Action Item
3. Operations Report - General Manager
4. Financial Report - General Manager
4.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action ltem
4.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action ltem

4.3 A/R & Aging Reports — Discussion

5. Board Member Reports

Materials related to any item on this Agenda are available for public inspection in the District Office at 441 Creekside Drive, Bear Valley,
CA 95223 during normal business hours. Information on materials in the agenda is also available on the Bear Valley Water District
website at hitp://www.bearvalleywater.org, subject to staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting. Any material provided
to the legislative body at the meeting by agency staff or a member of the legislafive body will be available at the public meeting,
documents provided by others will be available right after the meeting.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42USC, #12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act, CA Government Code # 54954.2.

Any persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Judi
Silber at 209-753-2112, during regular business hours, at least 72 hours prior to the meetings. All regular meetings are held on the third
Monday of the month at 9:00 A.M.

Bear Valley Water District = 441 Creekside Drive = P.O. Box 5027 » Bear Valley, CA 95223 = Phone: (209) 753 - 2112




BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
bear valley February 22, 2016 - 9 A.M.

Confi R
WAT E R D I ST R | CT 441 Creekside Drive, Bear \?anII:;?‘(‘ZTQSOZOZn;

Call- In Info: 605-475-5920 Access Code: 475-0045

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING

DECLARATION OF AQUORUM

President James Bissell called the meeting to order at 9:00 A.M. Directors present were Vice President Stefaniya
Becking, and Treasurer John Boyle. Absent with notice were Directors Thordarson and Brown. Staff present
were: General Manager Jeff Gouveia and Office Manager Judi Silber. Public present were District Counsel Dan
Schroeder, Alpine County Supervisor Terry Woodrow, and Kimi Johnson.

BOARD MEETING
Public comments on agenda items will be limited to 3 minutes or otherwise at the discretion of the Board
Chair.
PUBLIC FORUM

No public comments.

BOARD BUSINESS

1.

AB1234 Ethics Training— District Legal CounselDanSchroeder
District Legal Counsel Dan Schroeder gave a Power Point AB 1234 Ethics training class for several hours to
certify directors and staff.

The Board will consider adoption of the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes

Motion Boyle Second Becking to accept the December 7, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes as presented.

Ayes: Bissell, Becking, Boyle

Noes:

Absent: Thordarson, Brown

Capitalization & Investment Policies - Discussion and Possible Action Item

Treasurer Boyle led the discussion on the new capital asset policy and investment policy. Item tabled . Boyle
requested that this item be put on the Agenda for April meeting for discussion and possible action.

Operations Report — General Manager

e Flows - Influent Flows for January 2016 were 1.388 MG. 1.003 MG transferred to PR. The
current storage elevation/volume on 2/18/2016 = 7072.1' — 21.28 MG = 27.8%.

e Land Discharge Permit SMR / DMR Reports were all submitted on time. Annual Report of Waste
Discharge (ROWD) was submitted in December. The annual reports for the WDR permit were



submitted on January 25" The 3" Annual Groundwater Report & Statistical Analysis Report was
submitted on January 28"

e 2011 NPDES MRP — Annual Report submitted on January 28".
Dania Jimmerson of the California State Water Board sent a tentative time line for the permit
renewal. Tentative adoption of the permit is scheduled for June 23, 2016.

e January 2016 quarterly newsletter included articles on the tour of the facility by the California
State Water Board prior to renewing the NPDES Permit, 2016 El Nino, Orangeburg / Bermico
coal tar wood fiber pipe, Fats, Oils and Grease Alternatives, and welcoming the two incumbent
board members, Gunnar Thordarson and Ken Brown for another term.

Financial Report — General Manager
5.1 P&L and Balance Sheet Reports - Discussion and Possible Action Item

Motion Boyle Second Becking to accept the P & L and Balance Sheet Reports with correction of
to the month of January 2016 in the header. And research on the 27% of operating budget on
prior year %.

AYES: Bissell, Becking, Boyle

NOES:

ABSENT: Brown, Thordarson

5.2 Accounts Payable Report - Discussion and Possible Action ltem

Motion Boyle Second Bissell to accept the accounts payables report for November 2015, December 2015,
and January 2016 as presented.

AYES: Bissell, Becking, Boyle

NOES:

ABSENT: Brown, Thordarson

5.3 A/R & Aging Reports — Discussion
The accounts receivable total was $ 7,476.53. $ 43,887 in debits and $ 36,410 in credits.
The ski resort owes late fees that are >90 days. There are 12 delinquent accounts that are over 60
days. They are the usual accounts that end up being sent to the Alpine County Tax Roll.

Board Member Reports

No board comments.

The next meeting was scheduled for Monday, April 11" at 9:00 A.M.

President Bissell adjourned the meeting at 1:08 P.M.



.y

241 bear valley

)
/" WATER DISTRICT

CAPITAL ASSETS POLICY

Overview

The Bear Valley Water District (the District) will maintain a capital asset management system that will
meet external financial reporting requirements and the needs of the District in line with these policies.

Capital Assets are defined as land, improvements to land, easements, buildings, building
improvements, vehicles, machinery, equipment, works of art and historical treasures, infrastructure,
and all other tangible or intangible assets that are used in operations and that have initial useful
lives extending beyond a single reporting period.

Infrastructure Assets are defined as long-lived capital assets that normally are stationary in nature and
normally can be preserved for a significantly greater number of years than most capital assets.
Examples include roads, bridges, tunnels, drainage systems, water and sewer systems, dams and
lighting systems. Buildings that are an ancillary part of a network of infrastructure assets are included.

The District's Capital Assets Policy follows the recommended practices of the accounting
standards of GASB 34.

Capitalization

Generally, the capitalization threshold for capital assets will be an original cost of $5,000 or more
(recorded as an asset on the balance sheet versus expensing the item). Specific capitalization
requirements are described as follows:

a. Allland will be capitalized regardless of cost

b. Buildings, land improvements and infrastructure will be recorded if cost exceeds $5,000.

c. All other assets must cost $5,000 or more and have a useful life of two (2) or more years.

d. The capitalization threshold is applied to individual units of capital assets rather than groups.
For example, ten desks purchased for $1,000 each will not be capitalized even though the
total ($10,000) exceeds the threshold of $5,000.

e. For purposes of capitalization, the threshold will generally not be applied to components of
capital assets. For example a keyboard, monitor and central processing unit purchased as
components of a computer system wil not be evaluated individually against the
capitalization threshold. The entire computer system will be treated as a single asset. The
capitalization threshold will be applied to a network if all component parts are required to
make the asset functional.

f. Repairs to existing capital assets will generally not be subject to capitalization unless the repair
extends the standard useful life of the asset

g. Improvements to existing capital assets will be presumed by definition to extend the useful life of
the related capital asset and therefore will be subject to capitalization if the cost exceeds $5,000.

Capital Assets Policy



Bear Valley Water District

Leased Assets

Operating leased assets are usually short term and cancelable at any time. The recording of an
operating lease as a fixed asset is not required because the item is not purchased.

However, operating leases will be capitalized if one or more of the following criteria are met and the
chance of cancellation is low:

Ownership is transferred by the end of the lease term

The lease contains a bargain purchase option

The lease termis greaterthan or equalto 75 percent of the asset's service life

The present value of the minimum lease payment is greater than or equalto ninety percent (90%) of
the fair market value of the asset at the inception of the lease.

anoo

Capital lease items are capitalized at the beginning of the lease period regardiess of when the
title transfers. Capital leases are recorded at net present value of lease payments.

Capital Asset Recording

The District will keep appropriate records in order to monitor and accurately inventory all fixed assets.
The District shall maintain an inventory list (including model and serial numbers when appropriate)
of all recordable capital assets and shall physically inventory and account for such assets
periodically.

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Fixed assets may be acquired through direct purchase, lease-purchase or capitallease, construction,
eminent domain, tax foreclosures, donations and gifts.

Measuring the Cost and/Value

Capital assets are recorded at their “"historical cost," which is the original cost of the assets.
Donations accepted by the District will be valued at the fair market value at the time of donation.
Costs include purchase price (less discounts) and any other reasonable and necessary costs
incurred to place the asset in its intended location and prepare it for service. Costs could include the
following:

Sales Tax

Freight Charges

Legal and title fees

Closing costs

Appraisal and negotiation fees

Surveying fees

Land preparation costs

Demolition costs

Relocation costs

Architect and accounting fees

Insurance premiums and interest costs during construction

Installation costs

Initial programming/set-up costs (e.g. programmable logic controllers typically need some
extensive setup or a new computer system might require expensive initial setup)?

Capital Assets Policy 2



Bear Valley Water District

According to GASB 34, an estimate of the original cost is allowable in the absence of historicalrecords.
Standard costing is one method of estimating historical cost using a known average installed cost for a
like unit at the estimated date of acquisition. When necessary the District will use whichever method
gives the most reasonable amount based on available information.

Recording Costs Incurred After Acquisition

Expenditures/expenses for replacing a component part of an asset are not capitalized. However,
expenditures/expenses that either enhance a capital asset's functionality (effectiveness or
efficiency), or that extend a capital asset's expected useful life are capitalized. For example,
periodically slurry sealing the District's parking area would be treated as a repair (the cost would
not be capitalized), while an overlay or reconstruction would be capitalized. Also, see
Capitalization section, sub-items g) and h) above.

Disposition or Retirement of Capital Assets

Disposition of surplus, damaged or inoperative equipment will be at the discretion of the Board of
Directors. Method of disposition may include disposal, sale or donation to another government
agency or tax exempt charity. Appropriate records shall be maintained by the District on all surplus
property disposal.

Depreciation

The District will record depreciation expense on all capital assets, except for land. The District will
use straight-ine depreciation using the end of-year convention. Depreciation will be calculated
starting the year after acquisition and will end the year of disposition or after the completion of the
estimated useful life of the asset, whichever occurs first. In the event of disposition before the end of
the estimated useful life, the remaining un-depreciated value of that asset shall be subject to a one-
time write-off in the year of disposition. Otherwise, depreciation will be calculated over the estimated
usefullife of the asset.

Recommended lLives

The District follows GFOA Recommended Practices when establishing recommended lives for
capitalized assets. If the life of a particular asset is estimated to be different than these guidelines,
it may be changed. Following is a summary of the estimated useful lives:

Asset Class Useful Life
Buildings 30 - 50 Years
Building Improvements 20 Years
Improvements Other than Buildings 35 Years
Infrastructure 40 - 50 Years
Equipment and Machinery 5-20 Years

Control of Assets

Capital Assets Policy 3



Bear Valley Water District

The District will exercise control over the non-capitalized tangible capital-type items by establishing
and maintaining adequate control procedures. The District's capitalization threshold of $5,000 meets
financial reporting needs.

Capital Assets Policy 4



Bear Valley Water District

Appendix A - Definitions
Capital Expenditure

Capital expenditure means the cost of the asset including the cost to put it in place. Capital expenditure
for equipment means the net invoice price of the equipment, including the cost of any initial
modifications, attachments, accessories, or auxiliary apparatus necessary to make it useable for the
purpose for which it was acquired. It also includes the cost of incoming transportation incurred on
shipments from external suppliers.

Equipment

Equipment means an article of non-expendable, tangible, personal property which stands alone, is
complete in itself, does not lose its identity, and has a useful life of two or more than years.

Capital Equipment

Those items of equipment which have an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more are capitalized. {Indirect cost
is not applied.)

Minor Equipment

Those items of equipment which have an acquisition cost of less than $5,000 or useful life of less than two
years are expensed. (Indirect cost is applied).

Component Parts

Enhancement parts with an acquisition cost of at least $2500, which materially and permanently increase
the value or useful life of a capital item, will be capitalized and their cost added to the capital cost of the
item being enhanced; otherwise, they will be expensed. The purchase order or tag number of the
enhanced capital item must be referenced on the requisition and purchase order for the enhancement
part(s) in order for the enhancement part(s) to be considered capital.

Enhancement parts with an acquisition cost of at least $2500, which permanently increase the value of
an item of minor equipment to $5,000 or greater and are acquired within 120 days of the acquisition date
of the item of minor equipment, and which also permanently increases the useful life of the item, will
have their cost added to the cost of the item of minor equipment being enhanced and both the
enhancement part(s) and the item of minor equipment will be capitalized; otherwise, they will be
expensed. The purchase order or the tag number of the enhanced item of minor equipment must be
referenced on the requisition and purchase order for the enhancement part(s) in order for the minor
equipment item and the enhancement part(s) to be considered capital.

Replacement Parts

Replacement parts required to repair an item of capital or minor equipment and which simply maintain
the original function and expected life of the equipment, will be expensed Expenditures needed to
maintain equipment in a proper operating condition or to restore equipment to a proper operating
condition are expensed.

Capital Assets Policy 5



Bear Valley Water District

Fabricated Items

A fabricated item will be capitalized if the cost of the material and labor making up the fabrication is
$5,000 or greater, the useful life of the item is two or more years, the item is company-owned or
government funded, and the item is identifiable as a discrete item.

Deliverable End ltem

This item is defined to include all equipment as well as electrical, electronic, and mechanical
components contractor-acquired and/or sponsor-furnished, which are being incorporated into a
deliverable end item under the property terms of a contract/agreement, calling specifically to be
constructed and delivered to formal addresses included in the contract/agreement. Deliverable end
items are expensed.

Software

All standard computer software, including computer operating systems and typical applications such as
word processing and spreadsheet applications shall be expensed. However, software that is integral to
the installation and operation of new equipment (e.g. SCADA systems), or large industry applications or
to perform, for example, inventory/asset tracking shall be capitalized as long as they meet the
capitalization threshold described above.

Capital Assets Policy 6



Jeff Gouveia

#

From: John Boyle <john@boylemail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 5:29 PM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

Cc: "Judi Silber’; 'John Boyle'

Subject: RE: Investment and Capitalization policies
Jeff & Judi,

After | sent the email below to you, | had a chance to finally chat with Mary (auditor). Summary:

1. She agreed that it might make sense to capitalize some software in the type of cases | described (e.g. software
that is part of the installation of some new equipment, or some large industry application or even some
expensive software to do inventory/asset tracking). Her main issues: be consistent and don’t start capitalizing
generic PC software or any software that is low cost or expected to be replaced within a year or two. So if we
stick with $5K and 2 years, we should be fine.

2. She also agreed that it might make sense to capitalize some intangible assets like permits and even the
engineering work that was required to get those permits. This one was a little less in her comfort zone, and she
repeated that most clients were moving AWAY from capitalizing intangibles. But she said that, again, as long as
we’re consistent and really only applying it to intangible assets that have a useful life more than 2 years, we
could certainly choose to do so. She said that the big swing factor for many districts is how it might affect future
rate-setting discussions. When we next do a rate-change analysis, it can affect how an engineer looks at our
costs. And it can affect how the public might view our costs. My take away was that some districts in the past
were capitalizing so many things (and things that didn’t look like traditional assets) that the public got frustrated
that they weren't really seeing the true cost of business, but instead a bunch of accounting obfuscation. So they
have moved toward the simpler approach of just expensing anything that doesn’t look (to the public) like a
traditional, hard asset. I’'m not sure that we'd have that same problem. In fact, | continue to think that if we
spend $50K on some permit that we expect to last for five years, we SHOULD show it as a capitalized asset and
spread that cost out over those five years ... it is the cost of doing business for five years, not just for the year
when it was granted.

Again, Mary said clearly that we could do it either way, but that we should just be clear in our policy.

/John

From: John Boyle [mailto:john@boylemail.com]

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 2:26 PM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

Cc: 'John Boyle' <john@boylemail.com>; 'Judi Silber' <bearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net>
Subject: RE: Investment and Capitalization policies

Jeff & Judi,

Sorry for the delay. Finally had a chance to review the documents. My marked up versions are attached. A few typos,
but also some things that | think needed change as well as some items that might be just personal preferences. | tried to
highlight all things and included notes that should be visible in “review” mode. Let me know if you have trouble reading
any of my suggestions, and of course if you want to discuss the proposed changes. I’'m planning on being up in BV
probably starting Wed, maybe even Tuesday. Happy to stop by or talk on the phone. Email also works fine...



) bear valley
¥ WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT POLICY

The Investment Policy of the District is reviewed by staff on a continual basis and submitted
annually (with suggested changes, if appropriate) to the Board of Directors for approval.

General Investment Policy Statement

This policy statement is intended to provide guidelines for the prudent investment of the District's
cash for which no immediate need is anticipated. The District has chosen to abide by a
uniformly conservative policy in the investment of temporarily idle funds.

The District follows the "prudent man rule" outlined in the Civil Code, §2261, et seq., which states
in essence that in investing, a trustee shall exercise the judgment and care, under the
circumstances then prevailing which persons of prudence, discretion and inteligence exercise
in the management of their own affairs. The District is further restricted by provisions of the
Government Code, §53600, et seq.

The District considers investments based on, in order of importance, safety, liquidity and yield
when choosing investment options. The District attempts to obtain the highest yield obtainable,
with minimal risk to the principal, as long as investments meet the criteria established for safety
and liquidity. The District only operates in those investments that are considered very safe
{insured or secured as required by law). Liquidity of funds is considered in terms of expected
and unexpected need for the funds based on known encumbrances and historical experience.
As a minimum, the District shall prioritize maintaining six months of operating expenses and an
emergency reserve of $500,000 in liquid funds.

The following list includes all currently approved investments:

Local Agency Investment Fund

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) has established a maximum limit of fifty million dollars
in investments from any singular local agency. The District maintains a balance ranging from
$20,000 to $1,000,000 with LAIF. There is no set maturity date of these investments. They may be
withdrawn at any time without penalty. The LAIF interest rate has generally been slightly higher
than investments in U. S. Treasury Bills (T-Bills) or time Certificates of Deposit (CO's) issued by local
banks or savings associations.

U.S. Treasury Bills

The District generally does not maintain or intend to maintain a balance in U.S. Treasury Bills for
which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and
interest due to lack of a full time person to control these investments. However, the District may
choose to invest in U.S. Treasury Bills at some point in the future.

Investment Policy



Bear Valley Water District

Cettificates of Deposit

The District may enter into any contract with a depository relating to any deposit which in the
Treasurer's judgment is to the public advantage with certain restrictions.

It is the District's policy not to purchase time certificates of deposit issued by state-chartered
banks or savings associations in excess of thirty percent (30%) of the total of the District's
temporarily idle funds.

Any deposit to a savings association or bank shall not exceed a level of such that is insured or
secured as required by law.

A depository and the agent of the depository are responsible for securing monies with eligible
securities in securities pools which have a market value of at least ten percent (10%) in excess of
the total amount of all deposits of a depository if the securities are promissory notes secured by
first mortgages and first trust deeds. The District requires certification by the depository and the
agent of the depository that there are securities in the pool in the amounts required to secure all
deposits.

Securities must comply with §53651.2 of the Government Code which defines eligible security.
Savings, Checking, and Certificate of Participation Accounts

Other

The District maintains varying balances in District savings, checking, and Certificate of
Participation accounts according to anticipated needs for the moneys in the short term. The
total moneys in any of these accounts shall not exceed the maximum insurance limit of the
individual account. The District Treasurer shall periodically check each account balance and
direct the staff to make appropriate fund transfers whenever it is deemed necessary.

Intra-District Loans

Loans between District departments and accounts may be approved by the Board of Directors.
Such loans would provide funds to the borrower at an interest rate equal to or better than the
rate available from the depository from which the funds are withdrawn.

Investment Policy



F & M BANK

Earnings Allowance

TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICE

ACCOUNT MAINTENANCE

COST OF
SERVICE

Oct-15
Average Daily Collected Balance 150,000.00
Less Reserve Required 15,000.00
Average Net Collected Balance 135,000.00
- Bear Valley Water District

Negative Collected Balance Rate 7.25
Earnings Credit Rate 0.750%

85.76

ACTIVITY CHARGE

Monthly Maintenance 1 15.00 15.00
Monthly Maintenance % Collected Balance 1 0.03 3.81
Debits 44 0.15 6.60
Credits - 1.40 -
ACH Debit & Credit - 0.09 -
Checks Deposited - 0.10 -
Interest Paid 2.60 2.60
ACH Origination 1 20.00 20.00
ACH Per ltem 134 0.15 20.10

Wire Origination

TOTAL BANK SERVICES

10.00

78.11

EARNINGS ALLOWANCE

85.76

CURRENT MONTH NET EXCESS

7.65

Prepared by Cathy Lofquist- Treasury Management (2-19-16)




COUNTY OF MONTEREY
OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

Allowable Investments Permitted by California Government Code

INSTRUMENT [overniGHT| 180DAYs | 270 DAYS | 1YEAR | svears | BEYOND 5 YEARs |
U.S. Treasuries _ Perm Board Approval Required
Federal Agencies i : - Board Approval Requlred
Municipal Securities . . Board Approval Required
= m. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit = ] Board Approval Required
m. 2 Commercial Paper | - i Prohiblted
m W Bankers' Acceptances Permited i o Prohibited
e 9 Medium-Term Corporate Bonds ("A" or befter) | 3 mEr Bk [ Pohibted |
32 Asset-Backed Securities (ABS) | B mitled = Prohiblied

Repurchase Agreements Prohibited

Money Market Funds | T B

Local Government Investment Pools , Prohibited

Commercial MBS

High-Yield Prohibited

Private Placements

Convertibles

Non-U.S. Dollar Investment Grade Prohibited

awoouj-paxiyy
19ppoig

mao_m_am Markets Debt Prohibfted
Domestic Small/Mid Cap Prohibited

2 bomestic Large Cop I -
2 Domestic Value/Growth Prohiblted
m International Small/Mid Cap Prohibited
i International Large Cap Prohiblted
Emerging Markets Prohibited
Commodities Prohibited
W Real Estate Prohibited
3 Hedge Funds Prohibited
m Private Equity Prohiblied
2 Venture Capitol | PSP e R L
-@m_u_o Assets Prohibited

Source: California Government Code §53600 et seq. " September 2014



Jeff Gouveia

e e ———r

From: Schroeder, Dan <dschroeder@neumiller.com>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 9:33 AM

To: ‘gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net'

Cc: Schroeder, Dan

Subject: RE: Materials for Ethics Training

Jeff,

Here are my comments:

INVESTMENT POLICY

Under the “General Investment Policy Statement” there is a reference to Civil Code Section 2261 et. seq. identifying the
“orudent man rule.” There is no such section in the Civil Code. Is this something you received from the auditor or
another source, including something in a previous policy? The other Government Code references are correct.

CAPITAL ASSETS POLICY

Since the sale of surplus property must be done in accordance with Government Code Section 54220 et seq, and since
the law could change after the approval of the policy, | would change the second sentence of the section entitled
“Disposition or Retirement of Capital Assets to read as follows:

“The disposition of any Capital Assets and Infrastructure Assets shall be done in accordance with the applicable
laws and Board Policies for the disposal of surplus property.”

It is important to note that the District generally cannot donate property to anyone, including another governmental
agency since it could be a gift of public property in violation of the California Constitution. Those are my comments.

Dan

Daniel J. Schroeder
Attorney at Law

—

Neumiller & Beardslee

i

P.O. Box 20 | Stockton, CA 95201-3020
509 W. Weber Avenue, 5th Floor | Stockton, CA 95203
Phone 209.948.8200 | Fax 209.948.4910

| | vCard |

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole
use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action
in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited. Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive the attorney-
client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication in error, please contact our IS Department at its
Internet address (info@neumiller.com <mailto:info@neumiller.com>), or by telephone at (209) 948-8200. Thank you.




California Special
Districts Association

Districts Stronger Together

February 8, 2016

Mr. John Boyle

Bear Valley Water District
541 Fanita Way

Menlo Park, CA 94025-5722

RE: The New Year Brings New Investment Options for Your District!

Dear Mr. Boyle:

Are you looking for ways to diversify your district’s investments in a trusted, proven program that is governed by and
understands tocal governments in California? .

As a member of the California Special Districts Association (CSDA), you have access to a program CSDA is a partner in called
CalTrust. This local government, joint investment pool has grown significantly in recent years reaching
over $2.4 billion in assets with special districts now representing 1/3 of the CalTrust program!

Below are just some of the reasons districts like yours are choosing CalTrust...

Safety

CalTrust accounts comply with all limits & restrictions placed on local investments in California

As a public agency, you have a responsibility to safeguard the public’'s money. The CalTrust funds are designed specifically with
this in mind. They provide instant diversification of the investments, professional portfolio and risk management, and is a highly
cost-efficient approach to investing local government funds with easy and transparent reporting. All of the CalTrust funds are in
full compliance with the California investment guidelines for public agencies.

Liquidity & Flexibility

CalTrust options fit the liquidity & financial management needs of your district!

Choose between Money Market, Short-Term and/or Medium-Term funds to manage your district's cash flow based on your
needs. Additionally, you can setup specific accounts to manage reserves or special project funds at no additional costs.

Yield

CalTrust consistently outperforms LAIF!

The CalTrust funds are managed by professionals at Wells Fargo Asset Management who seek as high a yield as possible,
consistent with the preservation of principal by investing in high-quality, fixed-income securities while keeping safety and liquidity
at the forefront. Further, year after year, the CalTrust Short-Term and Medium-Term funds have proven to outperform LAIF
reguiarly.

Find out why more districts are joining CalTrust each month!

Simply complete and return the enclosed interest form and we will be in touch to tell you more about the program, answer your
questions and get you started. You can also contact me directly at 916.442.7887. | look forward to welcoming your district into
CalTrust!

Best Regards,

Neil McCormick
California Special Districts Association (CSDA)
Chief Executive Officer

California Special Districts Association

1112 | Street. Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
toll-free: 877.924.2732
1: 916.442.7887
£:916.442.7889
www.csda.net

A proud California Special Districts Alliance partner

ot Autinity ADA Fpancs Corparaton
1 1. Sutte 2001

'

4

364




Jeff Gouveia

’

From: John Boyle <john@boylemail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 4:50 PM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

Cc: 'John Boyle'

Subject: FW: CalTRUST Information - Bear Valley Water District
FYL. /jb

From: Neil McCormick [mailto:neilm@csda.net]

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 4:04 PM

To: john@boylemail.com

Cc: 'Lyle.Defenbaugh@wellsfargo.com' <Lyle.Defenbaugh@wellsfargo.com>
Subject: CalTRUST Information - Bear Valley Water District

Hi John. Thank you for your interest in CalTRUST, it was nice talking with you this afternoon! As a follow-up to our call,
below are the most recent (Feb 2016) CalTRUST historical returns as compared to LAIF. Lyle Defenbaugh (cc'd on this
email) will be in touch with you soon to answer questions and provide you with additional information about the
program. He can also setup a call if you would like others on as well as provide any assistance in updating your
investment policy to allow for CalTRUST as you mentioned.

Also, here are a few links that you may find useful:

Link to CalTRUST Board of Trustees
http://www.caltrust.org/site-page/board-trustees

CalTRUST Information Statement (provides all details about the program)
http://caltrust.org/sites/default/files/Information%20Statement%20Updated%20Sept%202013%20FINAL.pdf

CalTRUST Investment Policy
http://www.caltrust.org/sites/default/files/Investment%20Policy%20-%20April%202015%20Update.pdf

CalTRUST Program Registration Form and Participation Agreement
httg:[[caltrust.org[sites[default[files(RegisrationFormParticipationAgreementRevised0709.13pdf 0.pdf




CalTRUST
Short-Term
Total Yield
Return  Return
Distribution Yield' 0.60%
Effective Duration 044
Avg Maturity (yrs) 0.97
Returns:?
One Month 0.12% 0.05%
One Year 039%  0.50%
Three Year? 0.40% 0.42%
Five Year® 042% 0.44%
Ten Year® 1.68%  1.66%
Since Inception® ¢  1.84%  1.81%

LAIF

Yield
Return
0.45%

N/A

0.47

0.04%
0.33%
0.28%
0.32%
1.61%
1.75%

CalTRUST
Medium-Term

Yield Total
Return  Return
0.94%

1.68
1.95

0.08%
0.84%
0.75%
0.90%
2.20%
2.18%

0.50%
0.70%
0.67%
0.87%
2.30%
2.28%

Merrill
1-3 Year
Gov't & Corp
“A" or Better
N/A
1.86

1.92

0.57%
0.72%
0.82%
1.00%
2.66%
2.62%

CSDA and participating districts have found it very beneficial and easy to use and | think your district would also. Thanks

again.
Neil

Neil McCormick
Chief Executive Officer

California Special Districts Association
1112 | Street, Suite 200

Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.2732, 916.442.7889 fax
www.csda.net

Register now for the SDRMA Safety/Claims Education Day!
FREE to CSDA and SDRMA members.

March 29, 2016 in Newport Beach

A Proud California Special Districts Alliance Partner.
California Special Districts Association

Special District Risk Management Authority

CSDA Finance Corporation

 fl&



Investment Philosophy | CALTRUST

Page 1 of 1

Service Center

888-422-8778

About How to Join Resources Portfolio

Contact Us

Your Account

Home > Porifolio > Investment Philosophy

Investment Philosophy
i TR L S G i

The CalTRUST accounts have been created to facilitate the centralization of the
investment management function on behalf of California local agencies. The
CalTRUST Board of Trustees selected Metropolitan West Securities, LLC to
serve as Investment Adviser to the Trust. Effective February 2, 2007,
Metropolitan West Securities, LLC became Wachovia Portfolio Services. As of
December 31, 2008, Wells Fargo & Company acquired Wachovia Corporation
As part of that acquisition, Wachovia Portfolio Services and Evergreen
Investments were integrated into Wells Capital Management.

Wells Capital Management (WellsCap), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wells
Fargo Bank, N.A., is an institutional investment advisory and asset management
firm specializing in investment management for separate accounts, mutual
funds, and money market funds.

WelilsCap is responsible for the decision to buy and sell the securities for the
CalTRUST accounts and arrange for the execution of securities transactions on
behalf of the accounts. WellsCap senior executives bring decades of public
agency funds management experience and demonstrated success in the
management of California public sector funds to the Trust.

As of March 31, 2012, WellsCap had more than $325 billion in assets under
management

Following the investment policy direction established by the Board of Trustees,
the primary objective of the investment manager is to safeguard the principal
The secondary objective shall be to meet the liquidity needs of the participants
and the final objective shall be to maximize the yield in a manner consistent with
the first two objectives. The objective of the investment policy is to obtain the
best possible return commensurate with the degree of risk that participants are
willing to assume in obtaining such return.

Top Print this Page

(N

Q .L' ".\'\:.I_if 'l i
k CITIES |

Calendar & Holiday Schedule
ESERSE SRS ¥ S

March 24, 2016 A
Good Friday {Observed)
Early Closure - 10:00 am PST

March 25, 2016
Good Friday
Closed for Trading

April 27, 2016
CalTRUST Annual Meeting
Riverside County

May 27, 2016
Memorial Day Observed
Early Closure - 10:00 am PST

May 30, 2016
Memorial Day
Closed for Trading

The information on this website is intended only for public agencies within the mearning of the Joint Exercise Of Powers Act and does not represent an offer to sell or 3
soficilalion of an offer to buy shares of the Trust or any olher security. Shares in the Trust are sold or bought only based on the information contained in the current Information
Statement The information Statement contains important mformation and should be read carefully before investing

Copyright & 2010 CalTrust com

http://www.caltrust.org/site-page/investment-philosophy

2/29/2016



SAM

[ n. 8. 20106)

Special Districts

/

* Antelope Valley - Fast Kern Waler District

oli Autnonty

* Bay Area

“alViva Health

*  Castroville Community Servic

* Centr

re Distnet

y Table Grape Pest &

y Ridge Water District
* Eastern Municipal Water District
District

* Helendale Community

* lralibrook Hea

rvices Liistnct

_onservalion Distr

Warer District

¢ Uulity Distnct

Municipal Water Distr

1ation Ag

ncy

7

nmoth Cc

well irig

v Sarttary District

. iment Services Authority
o Bialts 1 i Aty

Rio Alto Water st

hority

s Water Pass Agency
a Water Authonty

3-IMendo

q

M ¢ Traned A h
ir Mateo Transit Authe

nta Ana Watershed Project Authonty

* Santa Lucia Presenve Community Services District

uth Coast Water District

South Fedlher Water & Power Agency

14

* Transportation Authonty of Marin
icl
care Distnet

y Wastewater Reclamation £

* Tulare Irngation Dis

Authority

stewater District

PLING OF CURRENT CALTRUST PARTICIPATING AGENCIES

Counties

* Impenal County

* Modoc County

*« Mono Counly

* Sonoma County
* Ventura Cou

¢ Yuba County

y

* Lafayelle

* Nationa! City
* Nonwalk

« O

* Paim Springs

* Pincle

* Port Hueneme

* Poway

* Rancho Cucamonga
* Rialto

*« Richmo

d
* Rwerside

* Sacramento

* San Bemardino
* San Dimas

* Town of Ross

* Villa Park

CalTRUST

is governed
by your
peers in local
government.

Other agencies/Public Non-Profit

* ABAG Finance Authority

owers Insurance Authority

* Alameca Alliance for Heaith
* ALPHA Fund
* Association of California Water Agencies

* Caiifornia Counties Foundation

* Califormia & Associ

* CPS Human Resour

* CRHMFA Homebuye

. AC Finance Corporat
* ( C Public Funas

CSI Corporation
* &l Dorado LAFCO
b onal Health Authonty
* Gold Coast Health P

ue of California Cities

unties {IN/
nal Homebuyers Fund, Inc

ral Council of Rural Counties

Authority

(SACRS)

\ LEAGUE
CITIES

N



L2 bear valley

/" WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM

DATE: APRIL11, 2016

To: BVWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: JEFF GOUVEIA, DISTRICT GENERAL MAANAGER
RE: MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

1. Collections, Treatment & Disposal Operations - Update
a. Flows - Influent Flows & Pond Transfers
a. Volumes - Storage, Capacity & Disposal
2. Permit Compliance & Monitoring & Reporting Programs (MRPs) - Update
a. WDR MRP - Land Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update
b. NPDES MRP - Surface Water Discharge Permit — Compliance & Reporting Update
i. 2016 Permit Renewal — ROWD - Update
ii. Priority Pollutant Sampling — May

3. 2016 USDA Cost Recovery Collection Agreement - Discussion and Possible Action Item

4. Draft 5-Year Budget - Discussion



Board Meeting 4-11-16 Operations Report

Influent Flows (MG) — Total of ALL Wastewater Received / % change previous yr

October 2015 October 2014 October 2013
483 / 105.7% .457 / 108.3% 422
November 2015 November 2014 November 2013
.551/115.8% 476 /117.8% 404
December 2015 December 2014 December 2013
.930/80.2% 1.160/ 158.3% .733/31.0%
January 2016 January 2015 January 2014
1.388 / 89.5% 1.551/211.5% .733/33.7%
February 2016 February 2015 February 2014
2.518 /87.9% 2.866 /331.3% .865 / 44.6%
March 2016 March 2015 March 2014
3.685 2.045 / 236.4% 1.814 /69.2%

Transferred to PR (MG) - Volume of Water Moved from Treatment to Storage / % change previous yr

October 2015 October 2014 October 2013
1.614 / 198.0% .815/117.4% .694
November 2015 November 2014 November 2013
.847 / 180.2%. 470/ 126.7% 371
December 2015 December 2014 December 2013
3.185/ 184.6% 1.725/383.3% 450/ 8.7%
January 2016 January 2015 January 2014
1.003 / 73.9% 1.357/237.2% .572/26.3%
February 2016 February 2015 February 2014
4.200/119.7% 3.510/ 893% .393 /14.4%
March 2016 March 2015 March 2014
5.420 2.577 / 193.6% 1.331/35.3%
Land Application Annual Totals — MG Applied / % change previous yr
2015 2014 2013
24,408/ 112.8% 21.644 / 52.6% 41.118

Storage Reservoir Elevations and Volumes (based on 10/6/15 pressure chart):

e}

@]
O
[e]

Empty (minimum pool)
Total Depth (w/2’ Freeboard)
Total Depth (spillway)
Discharge Point (DP)
= Did not reach DP 2015
=  Did not reach DP 2014
=  Did not reach DP 2013

Permitted Full Reservoir (2’ Freeboard)

=  Highest Level 2015 - 5/21/15
= Highest Level 2014 - 5/8/14

= Highest Level 2013 - 5/16/13
= Highest Level 2012 - 5/10/12
= Highest Level 2011 - 7/10/11

= Current Storage Volume

=7063.0'=0MG =0’

=7086.3" = 76.45 MG = 23.3’
=7088.3" = 85.86 MG = 25.3’
=7080.4’ = 51.06 MG = 17.4’

=N/A

=N/A

=N/A

=7086.3" = 76.45 MG = 100%
=7070.1’ = 1548 MG = 20.2%
=7072.3'=21.93 MG = 28.7%
=7073.5' =25.84 MG = 33.8%

=7078.6'=44.03 MG = 57.6%

=7084.47'=112.42 MG = 106.2% (1974 capacity curve in use until 12/11)

=7078.3=42.47 MG =44.45%

(4/6/2016)



ZW oN QLOT/ET/IZO | pewwans [2102/10/€0 | 940Z/4E/L0 - B10Z/40/L0 | AUUON | LIHUNOW 9402 Asenuer | 6990ZL4
ON QLOZ/SZILO | PawWQNS | 9L0Z/10/20 | 5402/LE/ZL - SLOT/L0/L0| [BnuuY | LJHNOW 3102 | BO9SYSL
ON 9L0Z/8TILO | PaMWANg | 9L0Z/L /20 | 6L0OZ/LE/ZE - S10Z/10/0L | AusuenD [ N3LWAN WO | (Jesk Jad sswii €) GLOZ €0 | P80PE9L
oN 9L0Z/L 140 | PRWIWANS | SL0Z/L0/20 | SHOZ/LE/2L ~ SLOZLO/ZL | AWUOW | LoHNOW 5102 J8qua8( | 6Z660L4
oN SL0Z/SLIZL | PowWans | 9L0Z/b0/L0 | GLOZ/0E/LL ~ SLOZ/LO/LL | AUIUOW | LIMNOW 510Z JaQWenoN (£ 2a60L
oN SLOT/ST/LL | pouwans |5L02/b0/21 | §102/LE/OL - S1OZ/L0/0L | AWiuow | LIMNOW G10Z 42G0120 | £807ESE
ON SLOZ/QZ/OL | PRGNS | §10Z/10/4L | SLO2/0E/60 - S1L02/L0/60 | AGUOW | LINNOW G107 Jaquweldes | Z2ZEL8L
ON SL0T/9Z/0L | peumwans | 510Z/10/4 L | 102/0€/80 - 5102/10/80 | AUSLEND | Y3 LA HO | (Jeak Jad sawil £) GLOZ 20 | 8£20921
ON amnd  [9L02/10/80 | 940Z/V€/20 - 910Z/40/70 | AUBUEND | ¥ILWYAN HO | (Jeak Jad sawa €) 3102 1O | 10029LL
oN aning  [9L0Z/10/90 | 9L0Z/0E/90 - 910Z/L0/P0 | AWWON | LSHNOW 9102 1udy | 0002321
oN aming |910Z/10/20 | 9402/LE/60 - AL0Z/L0/E0 | AWUOW | LIHNOW Q10T Y2Iew [B11T5LL
ON angised |210Z/b0/70 | 2102162120 - 910Z/10/Z0 | AWUOW | LoMNOW Q107 Aenigas | ppovELL
ggﬂd«lﬂ?&ﬂ%ﬂ smers | 81eg eng PoiSd bUpoddy  |Ajuenbalj|  SAL BWEN Doday ai

XeN [A(ZiJoTl-L| snoinald
A [001]:Moys TEIXT 0T UCO%3

1§)|nsal yoieas

5 seousied mous)| s useusy|

[ orozisoroi]pue [ siozieniol] usemiag eng veday moys

UMBIDUIM UBBQ SEY LICA3) - UMEIDUIM [A]

amny 8L ul st alep anp Lodal - 2NN [A)

papiuans Usaq Jou sey Jodas pue passed sey aulipesp Lodsl - anQ ised [A]
PaRIWGNS 10U NG DSLIPa USaq Sey podal - §58160i4-u| A

PJEOQ I3)EM O} PERILLGNS ApEalje Sem Lodal - PAIANS [A]

‘Smes

BUBJLD 3SAY) 199W JeYy] suodal moys
‘§31BP PUS PUB LITIS 13U Jo/pue sadA) snjejs ay) yI8y2 ‘suodal Jo 1s1| ayd abueyd 01 "Mojaq ISH aU) W) 3l 109}3s “LI0da) @ JWIQNS 1O MBIA3I O]
| 19A87 ijaAa Buipoday

3j£01D AUUSY (IeNIOM 3SRD OJusWwe) 283 - SC Uoibay 1800 pieog J8jepm
20Z0-100Z-S¥ J8quinN J8pJQ SLMA ABlie A Jeag raweN Ayjoey
Bunioday YING / ¥INS

.:o 50| aseaid ‘nok o] Huoiag Jou 580D JUNO2IE Sl | * 1alemiajiereaquil se u-pabbol a2 noA
! :0] ajebiaeN

M

ol - uwupy QMAS = 7 oIgng gIDN A uasn D T 3dIARG Jayeap [euonen 2 3beguiboygiH ﬁm g suonels uaa3-Apunoy ,Mm.w ui ubig punasbiapun 13 Jb  Buuoyuopy @Rs0)JURWS _,:Nu @ moug Ajie@ aoye| ay) L.

a oIy [« poay) A7

ﬁ?{uﬁ? - ’ ‘

« speunjoog I 7R .m @_.;u.nomﬂ..wb . . aibrog x
dpH sjeo] swonBy MR Up3 u_.u

ﬁe&ﬂ ._aﬁloﬁaﬁ.

_ w " IR3ep pRRIBAU] BruIOyR) £ _..dvvg




3@

THOS FIBAll 571 J0 SUOWPUOD EIUI0j[e] JO SiEI8 G10Z @
1603y peojumoq ON 91028060 | pamwans [910zi0im0 | 9102/82/20 - 910271020 | Aauow | SI0JNNOW [ TTOT 7IBTUTRS | €88€004
[oasY pesiumod ON 21025220 | pemwans [arozioreo | e102/41€/10 - 9102740110 | Alauow | S3GANNOW|  GTOZ ATEMUET [ 7882004
o8y PESIUMO] ON Q100 b/L0 | pamwans |oiozioizo | sH0zn€i2s - §102710/2 1 | Alauon | S3OJNNOW | STOZ 150WS80 | 088600+
71508y peojumod oN 0107/57/10 | Peniwang 910200/20 [ S1024€/24 - S10Z/10/0 | 18NULY | SSAJNNOW ZT0C | 189€004
1008y PESIUMG] ON Sl0z/eLTl | pemmwiang |910z0n0 | S102/0€rk s - SL0Z0/LL | Alauow [ SIQJNNOW | STOZ JSTWRAON | 628€00+
1535y peojumod ON S10TsTL L | pamwans [sioziozt | S10Ziken0s - 510271001 | AlaUON | SIOJNNOW|* STOZISA0NC | 8288004
1608y peojumoq ON S102/00/0r | pemwans |510z/L0ve 1 | S102/0€/60 - 510274080 | Aiuow | S3OJINNOW | STOZ TBAWRIISS | LL8E00!
ON amng | 2L0ZiL0i0s | 940Z/1£/80 - 9102/40/80 | AMUOW | S3OJNNOW SO DN | 658€004
ON amng  |210z 080 | 8102148420 - 910211020 | Auow | S3AJNNOW JT0C 1Nt | $83€001
ON amng | oL0z/i0ee0 | 0102/06/20 - 910200400 | Aauo | S3QINNOW JI0Z 5UNT | L38E001
ON amng |oL0zaoi0| eL02/1e50 - 810271020 | Aauow | S3QINNOW 5TOT \e | 958€00%
oN amng | 210210600 | 9L0Z/08/70 - 910274070 | ARAUOW | S3OJNNOW JT0Z IOV | 538€00L
oN amnd | 9L0Z/0:50 | 910Z/LE/€0 - DLOZ/LOE0 | AUOW | STOJNNOW ST0C UMEN | 788£00%
BT, pousy PoNGIASY JIEq| poAR Ay Aed| STES | SEQenG POlag bUModeyY  |A3UBnbld|  BUAL BWEN 1038y a

1SYNsal yeas

[reaxepusiEn moug] 51 useusy]

[ oioze0/0s]pue[  S102/00/0L] Usemiag ang LOTRY MOUS

UMBIDUIIA USSQ SBY LIOTS) - UMEIDUWIAL [A]
2JMN} LR Ui SI 31eD SNP Lodal - simnZ (A
PAILGNS UBaq Jou Sey podas pue pessed sey 3UIPESp Lodas - 8nQ ised [A]
PBUILLGNS 10U 1ng DAUDS UISQ SeY H0J3) - $58100id-Ul [A]
pIeOQ JBJEM O] PBRIUGNS ADBRUIE SE LIOTS) - PIIWATS [A)
SMEIs
RO 3SBY) 190U 10y} SLOda) MOUS
-$812p PUS PUE LTS J1UB JO/PUT SIGK SMIRIS By} HIIUD ‘SL10AB JO IST] B BBUEYD 01 "MO[BA 15| OY WI0J] 1] 190198 L0B) © IIIGRS 10 MAIAR) 01

2102/ 0/L0 (ejeQ d1uon28|3 IV || 13437 |0Ad" Buiuoday
DEWIE 4 DEWWEYOWN 1J8YJOM 8seDd QUAWESES - §F U0IDBY [BYPWO pIeog JAeM
£500-4 L0Z-Sx Uequnn Jepio JLN ABjiEA Je5S teweN ARy

— Bupodey YA / YWS

no Boj eseajd no/ o) 6ucisg 10U $800 E:ouum sy sajemtayeneequb se u-pabbol ase nop
i 0} ajebiaeN

4o mous ¥

wpaag 3l - uwupy gmag 2

wqng QION AT UN 1) 3RS PyIeas) [euonen B 3beg wbo 1K (@ g suonels weA3-Aunon [F i ubi punosBiapun i @Y Buuoyuoly @sodRwS (& 0 mous Areg oyl gy T T

- 4oy L_vo_.u\ﬂM.z_ss_ox_G-J.ﬁfﬂm.ﬁﬁm—ﬁ. . 36109 x
GPR 00T swonty  walk wi

% [ﬂ ” # —’; % R1ep pAreiBA ewoR) & _..a(

Wlsm: ragiOA s O] wouped ypadies 1 @ |

SEOEO7= onnE 2ePFOINTEE= QE:Q «tomumuyvnav__:mtoau. ssbray/aobed spreogiaiemsbmd; iaﬂ: )




Jeff Gouveia

e el
From: Zeigler, Eric <Eric.Zeigler@stantec.com>

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 11:48 AM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

Subject: RE: BVWD

| just got off the phone with Marshall. He is still waiting to hear back from Management regarding his issue
paper on your permit. He is hoping to get a draft out by next week and is still targeting the June 23-24 Board
Hearing for adoption.

As for the PP sampling. the dates you have targeted look fine. Since you will not be sampling actual discharged
effluent there is no need for 24-hour composite sampling. | confirmed this with Marshall.

Even if the renewal is delayed, and coverage under your TSO expires, you'll probably still be fine since you
can’'t discharge effluent between July and December anyway. | have a feeling they are going to do
everything they can to stay on schedule since it sounds like they operate on a fiscal year basis.

Let me know if you have any more questions.

Senior Environmental Scientist
Stantec

Phone: (916) 773-8100
Eric.Zeigler@stantec.com

g

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

'? Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jeff Gouveia [mailto:gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 11:01 AM

To: Zeigler, Eric; Jeff Gouveia

Subject: BVWD

Eric,

Have you heard anything from the regional board or Jim Marshall on our draft permit ¢ I've not heard anything
from them in quite some time.

Also, we are beginning to plan for the priority pollutant sampling. We're targeting the weeks of 5/16 or 5/23. |
plan to use Cal Test per your recommendation. | believe we also discussed the benefit of including acute
toxicity testing as they would have some potential benefits down the road but | can't seem to locate the e-mail
where you explained why.

In any event, can you confirm this timing is sufficient for the current permit terms and also the renewal ¢ And,
that we do not need to comply with the 24 hour flow proportional sampling based as we've discussed
previously 2

Lastly, as the renewal seems delayed relative to the timeline the board has established so far, at what point do
we issue a TSO extension request just to have it in place ¢

Thanks !



Jeff Gouveia

From: Jimmerson, Dania@Waterboards <Dania.Jimmerson@waterboards.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 11:10 AM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

Cc: Jimmerson, Dania@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Bear Valley WWT

Good morning Jeff,

We are way behind our original schedule. We are trying to get the preliminary draft to you by next week. We would like
to keep the permit adoption date for June but it all depends on how many comments we received. Although this is a
small facility, which has not discharge during this permit cycle, mixing zones are always controversial. Thus, it is difficult
to predict at this point. If there are no comments, the process will go a lot faster and we might make it to June Board
mtg.

Dania

From: Jeff Gouveia [mailto:gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 10:51 AM

To: Jimmerson, Dania@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Bear Valley WWT

Hi Dania,

I'm looking for an update on the draft permit if you have one and any changes to the timeline below.

Thanks !

Jeff Gouveia | gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net |
Bear Valley Water District| PO Box 5027, Bear Valley, CA 95223 |
Office: 209.753.2112 | Cell : 209.743.0836 | Fax: 209.753.6267

) bear valley
) WATER DISTRICT

The content of this email is the confidential property of BVWD and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used
for any purpose except with BVWD's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies
and notify us immediately.

U Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jimmerson, Dania@Waterboards [mailto:Dania.Jimmerson@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 2:35 PM

To: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net




Quotation

Profile 274149

“ . Caltest

S ANALYTICAL LABORATORY

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSES

Date 4/30/2015
Customer  Jeff Gouveia Laboratory Danielle Regan
Bear Valley Water District Caltest Analytical Laboratory
PO Box 5027 1885 North Kelly Road
Arnold, CA 95223 Napa, CA 94558
Phone 209.753.2112 Phone (707)258-4000
Analysis Unit Extended
item Code Description Matrix TAT Price Qty Price
1 EFF-001 Water $4,483.70 1 $4,483.70
1613TC.FAL 1613 (2,3,7,8-TCDD Only) 10 $550.00
504 EPA 504 - EDB & DBCP 10 $150.00
525 EPA 525 - SemiVolatile Organics 10 $300.00
547 EPA 547 - Glyphosate 10 $175.00
608.ML 608 OC Pesticides/PCBs (ML) 10 $207.00
614.ML 614 OP Pesticides (ML) 10 $171.00
624.ML5 624 Volatile Compounds (ML5) 10 $265.50
625PAH.ML5 625 Semivolatiles (ML5) 10 $445.50
ASBESTOS.W Asbestos - WATER 10 $250.00
CLW Chiloride, by lon Chromatography 10 $35.10
CN.ML Cyanide, Total (ML) 10 $74.70
CR6.LL.RL Hexavalent Chromium 10 $85.00
(Subcontracted)
EC Electrical Conductance 10  $26.10
FW Fluoride, by lon Chromatography 10 $35.10
FE2008CM.W Iron, Total, ICPMS-CM Analysis 10 $31.50
HARD.TITR Hardness, Titration 10 $28.80
HG1631.ML Mercury, Trace Level, Total, ML 10  $85.50
ICPMS.CML5 ICPMS-CM Metals, Total (ML) 10 $265.50
MBAS MBAS Surfactants 10 $81.00
MN2008CM.W Manganese, Total, ICPMS-CM 10 $31.50
Analysis
NH3.W Ammonia as Nitrogen (NH3-N) 10 $35.10
NO2N.W Nitrite as N (NO2-N) 10 $30.60
NO3N.W Nitrate as N (NO3-N) 10  $35.10
PAH.FEE PAH's with 625 Semivolatiles 10 $45.00
(ML)
PH.W pH 10 $19.80
PHOS.T Phosphate as P, Total 10 $45.90
SO3.RL Sulfite (as SO3) (Subcontracted) 10 $95.00
SO4.W Sulfate, Total 10  $35.10
SOC.PKG.RL SOC Package 10 $420.00
(515/531/548/549)
SULFIDE.W Sulfide, Total 10 $49.50
Thursday, April 30 2015 12:31PM Page 1 0of 3



Quotation

Profile 274149

Caltest

Date 4/30/2015 ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSES
Customer  Jeff Gouveia Laboratory Melinda F. Kelley
Bear Valley Water District Caltest Analytical Laboratory
PO Box 5027 1885 North Kelly Road
Arnold, CA 95223 Napa, CA 94558
Phone 209.753.2112 Phone (707)258-4000
Analysis Unit Extended
Item Code Description Matrix TAT Price Qty Price
TDS Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) 10 $28.80
TRIBUTTIN Tributyltin (Subcontracted) 10 $350.00
2 Receiving Water Water $4,483.70 1 $4,483.70
1613TC.FAL 1613 (2,3,7,8-TCDD Only) 10 $550.00
504 EPA 504 - EDB & DBCP 10 $150.00
525 EPA 525 - SemiVolatile Organics 10 $300.00
547 EPA 547 - Glyphosate 10 $175.00
608.ML 608 OC Pesticides/PCBs (ML) 10 $207.00
614.ML 614 OP Pesticides (ML) 10 $171.00
624.ML5 624 Volatile Compounds (ML5) 10 $265.50
625PAH.ML5 625 Semivolatiles (ML5) 10 $445.50
ASBESTOS.W Asbestos - WATER 10 $250.00
CL.W Chloride, by lon Chromatography 10 $35.10
CN.ML Cyanide, Total (ML) 10 $74.70
CR6.LL.RL Hexavalent Chromium 10 $85.00
(Subcontracted)
EC Electrical Conductance 10  $26.10
FW Fluoride, by lon Chromatography 10 $35.10
FE2008CM.W Iron, Total, ICPMS-CM Analysis 10 $31.50
HARD.TITR Hardness, Titration 10 $28.80
HG1631.ML Mercury, Trace Level, Total, ML 10 $85.50
ICPMS.CML5 ICPMS-CM Metals, Total (ML) 10 $265.50
MBAS MBAS Surfactants 10 $81.00
MN2008CM.W Manganese, Total, ICPMS-CM 10 $31.50
Analysis
NH3.W Ammonia as Nitrogen (NH3-N) 10 $35.10
NO2N.W Nitrite as N (NO2-N) 10 $30.60
NO3N.W Nitrate as N (NO3-N) 10 $35.10
PAH.FEE PAH's with 625 Semivolatiles 10 $45.00
(ML)
PH.W pH 10 $19.80
PHOS.T Phosphate as P, Total 10 $45.90
SO3.RL Sulfite (as SO3) (Subcontracted) 10 $95.00
SO4.W Sulfate, Total 10 $35.10

Thursday, April 30 2015 12:31PM

Page 2 of 3



Quotation

Profile 274149

- Caltest

Date 4/30/2015 ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSES
Customer  Jeff Gouveia Laboratory Melinda F. Kelley
Bear Valley Water District Caltest Analytical Laboratory
PO Box 5027 1885 North Kelly Road
Arnold, CA 95223 Napa, CA 94558
Phone 209.753.2112 Phone (707)258-4000
Analysis Unit Extended
item Code Description Matrix TAT Price Qty Price
SOC.PKG.RL SOC Package 10 $420.00
(515/531/548/549)
SULFIDE.W Sulfide, Total 10 $49.50
TDS Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) 10  $28.80
TRIBUTTIN Tributyltin (Subcontracted) 10 $350.00
Total  $8,967.40
Terms
Prices reflect a 10% discount.
Accepted by:
Signed Title:
Name: Jeff Gouveia Date:

Thursday, April 30 2015 12:31PM

Page 3 of 3



Jeff Gouveia

From: Hernandez, Jose L -FS <joselhernandez@fs.fed.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 11:45 AM

To: Jeff Gouveia

Subject: BVWD - Spray Fields

Hello Jeff, .

Hope all is going well. | am working on the collection agreement (funds we will ask BVWD to pay for
needs). Funds will cover the cost of processing your application, all environmental reviews(hydrology,
botany, soils, etc.) and any NEPA documentation necessary.

| have an estimate of approximately $7,200.00 and wanted to share it with you before sending out the
agreement for your signature.

We would also like to ask you for a few items:

Location of ground water wells(testing)

All data and finding collected from these wells, including logs.

Soil data collected and findings

Reports submitted to state pertaining to groundwater, surface water, and soil analysis.

Please let me know if you have any concern to the estimated amount above and on the requested
items.

Thank You,

Jose L. Hernandez, B.S.
Recreation Specialist

Forest Service
Stanislaus National Forest, Calaveras Ranger
District

p: 209-795-1381
joselhernandez@fs.fed.us

P.O. Box 500
Hathaway Pines, CA 95233
www.fs.fed.us

Caring for the land and serving people

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

1



: OMB 0596-0217
@ USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-11

|FS Agreement No. | & = 3

Cooperator Agreement No. |

COLLECTION AGREEMENT]|
Between The
BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
And The
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE,
U.S. FOREST SERVICE
STANISLAUSE NATIONAL FOREST]

This COLLECTION AGREEMENT is hereby entered into by and between the Bear Valley
Water District, hereinafter referred to as “BVWDY", and the United States Department of
Agriculture (USDA), Forest Service, Stanislause National Forest, hereinafter referred to as the
"U.(Si Forest Service,” under the provisions of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of
197

Background: [BVWD submitted a Special Use Permit Application for continued use of National
Forest Land, for the disposal of treated effluent. Such use on National Forest Land requires
environmental review and NEPA documentation)

Title: [Bear Valley Water District - Spray Fields

1. [PURPOSE: The purpose of this agreement, and incorporated Financial Plan, is to document
the voluntary contribution of funds from BVWD to the U.S. Forest Service to [proccess a

special.luse application, and complete NEPA needs; to include field site visits, surveys and
reports

1I. THE BVWD(SHALL:

A. LEGAL AUTHORITY. BVWD shall have the legal authority to enter into this
agreement, and the institutional, managerial, and financial capability to ensure proper
planning, management, and completion of the project, which includes funds sufficient to
pay the nonfederal share of project costs, when applicable.

B. Perform in accordance with the Financial Plan.

C. Upon presentation of a Bill for Collection, deposit with the U.S. Forest Service the
amount agreed to in the Financial Plan.

D. The U.S. Forest Service will conduct site visits and complete environmental review
which includes: Botany, Soils, Archeology, Aquatics, and Hydrology analysis. NEPA
documentation will be completed. Additionally, the Special Use application will be
processed.

III. THE U.S. FOREST SERVICE SHALL:

Page 1 of 5 (Rev. 11-13)

Comment [A1]: This document will auto
populate the Cooperator’s name throughout the
document after you enter the desired name in 3
locations. Those locations are: the first
paragraph, Section I (Purpose), and Section 11
Part A (Legal Authority). After you enter the
desired name in each location hit the “TAB” key.
This will trigger the auto populate function. The
comments for the locations are in BOLD.

( Comment [A2]: Insert FS agreement number
using the following format: FY-CO-11RRUUSS-
| XXX
Comment [A3]: Insert cooperator agreement
number, if applicable.
Comment [A4]: NOTE: All provisions in this
instrument are mandatory, unless otherwise
excepted.
W [AS]: Insert Cooperator’s legal name.
Comment [A6]: Insert Forest Service
[Comm[m: Insert Cooperator’s legal name.
Comment [A8]: Insert Cooperator’s shortened
name or “Cooperator.”
[comm [A9]: Insert Forest Service
Region/Station/Area/Institute name.

!

T

[ Comment [A10]: Insert the appropriate
authority(s):

1.Cooperative Funds Act of June 30, 1914 (16
U.S.C. 498 as amended by Pub. L. 104-127),

2.Granger-Thye Act of April 24, 1950,

3.Forest and Rangeland R ble R
Research Act of 1978, as amended; ... [1]

Comment [A11]: If applicable, insert historical,
back ii ;

information.

- [2]
Comment [A12]: Insert title of agreement ]

consistent with WorkPlan name/description and I-
Web project title

Comment [A13]: Provide explanation on what
the parties wish to accomplish.

Comment [A14]: Insert Cooperator’s

shortened name or “Cooperator.” Be sure to
| include the article “the” if appropriate.

[MM[AIS]:WWMMMw ]
do with the funds.

[commtm]: Insert Cooperator’s shortened J

name or ot

shortened name or “Cooperator.” Be sure to
include the article "The" if appropriate.

lcomm(m]: From the drop down box, ]
Jownl

Comment [A17]: Insert Cooperator's J

choose either: ‘reimburse’ or ‘deposit

depending whether advance or reimbursement.
Comment [A19]: Fully describe all other work,
tasks, studies, funding reimbursements, colle{” 3




il

USDA, Forest Service

OMB 0596-0217

FS-1500-11

A. ADVANCE BILLING. The maximum total cost liability to the BVWD for this
agreement is $6,862.56. The U.S. Forest Service shall bill BVWD prior to
commencement of work for deposits sufficient to cover the estimated costs (including
overhead) for the specific payment period. Overhead is assessed at the rate of shall not

be asse: percent.

Billing Method: A single lump sum advance bill]

Billing must be sent to:

Jeff Gouveia

| Bear Valley Water District

P.O. Box 5027

Bear Valley, CA 95233

IV.IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD BY AND BETWEEN THE

PARTIES THAT:

A. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. Individuals listed below are authorized to act in their
respective areas for matters related to this agreement.

rinci 00| n

__ Cooperator Program Contact
Name: Jeff Gouveia

Address: P.O. Box 5027

City, State, Zip: Bear Valley, CA 95233
Telephone: 209-753-2112

FAX:
Email:gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

_ Cooperator Administrative Contact
Name: Jeff Gouveia

Address: P.O. Box 5027

City, State, Zip: Bear Valley, CA 95233
Telephone: 209-753-2112

FAX:

Email: gmbearvalleywater@sbcglobal.net

b’ncipal U.S. Forest Service gomgj

U.S. Forest Service Program Manager
. __ Contact

Name: Casey Jardine

Address: P.O Box 500

City, State, Zip: Hathaway Pines, CA
95233

Telephone: 209-795-1381

Email: caseyajardine@fs.fed.us

U.S. Forest Service Administrative
~_ Contact
Name: Jose L. Hernandez
Address: P.O Box 500
City, State, Zip: Hathaway Pines, CA
95233
Telephone: 209-795-1381
Email: joselhernandez@fs.fed.us

B. FOREST SERVICE LIABILITY TO THE COOPERATORJ The United States shall not
be liable to BVWD for any costs, damages, claims, liabilities, and judgments that arise in
connection with the performance of work by the U.S. Forest Service or its contractors

Page 2 of 5

(Rev. 11-13)

Comment [A20]: Mandatory provision IE
issued under Thye, unless exempted
under FSH 1509.11, section Sec. 42.21.2d(2).

This provision may also be used for CO issued
under the Cooperative Funds Act of June 30, 1914
or the Forest and Rangeland Renewable
Resources Research Act of 1978.

If the rate is not applicable, then remove the
overhead rate sentence and enter “Overhead shall not
be assessed.”

Remove, if using the Reimbursable Billing
B

Comment gm]: Insert amount.

Comment [A22]: Insert the FS burden/overhead W
rate. Enter ‘shall not be assessed,’ if burden is not
applicable.

=)

Comment [A23]: Choose and insert one of the A
following 3 methods:

1.A single lump sum advance bill.
(P!

Or, if the Cooperator requires interval billing, then:
2.Scheduled billing. If selected, include a
complete list of dates and amounts:

3.Upon request by the hosting unit at an
applicable time (allowing at least 30 days for
collection).

{m [A24]: May be changed to ]
date additional

( Comment [A25]: Insert ALL of the requested
information below. If information is unavailable,
then make a good-faith effort to obtain.

-

information below. If information is unavailable,
then make a good-faith effort to obtain.

[commut [A26]: Insert ALL of the requested

| Comment [A27]: This language is mandatory if

| citing Section 5 of the Granger-Thye Act or-

| Intergov I Cooperation Act. P ion is
|_optional for other cited authorities.




2 OMB 0596-0217
@ USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-11

under this agreement, including but not limited to damage to any property owned by
BVWD or any third party.

C. REFUNDS. Funds collected in advance by the U.S. Forest Service, which are not spent
or obligated for the project(s) approved under this agreement, may be refunded to
BV WD, authorized for use for a new agreement by BVWD, or waived by BVWD. A
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number and registration in the System for
Award Management (SAM) by BVWD may be necessary to process a refund. Due to
processing costs, any balance less than $25 shall not be refunded to BVWD.

D. PUBLIC NOTICES!. It is the U.S. Forest Service's policy to inform the public as fully as
possible of its programs and activities. BVWD is/are encouraged to give public notice of
the receipt of this agreement and, from time to time, to announce progress and
accomplishments. Press releases or other public notices should include a statement
substantially as follows:

"Public Service Program of the U.S. Forest Service, Department of Agriculture, is
processing the Bear Valley Water District application for continued use of National
Forest Land, for the disposal of treated effluent.”

BVWD may call on the U.S. Forest Service's Office of Communication for advice
regarding public notices. BVWD is/are requested to provide copies of notices or
announcements to the U.S. Forest Service Program Manager and to the U.S. Forest
Service's Office of Communications as far in advance of release as possible.

E. MEMBERS OF CONGRESS. Pursuant to 41 U.S.C. 22, no member of, or delegate to,
Congress shall be admitted to any share or part of this agreement, or benefits that may
arise therefrom, either directly or indirectly.

F. TRIBAL EMPLOYMENT RIGHTS ORDINANCE (TERO). The U.S. Forest Service
recognizes and honors the applicability of the Tribal laws and ordinances developed
under the authority of the Indian Self-Determination and Educational Assistance Act of
1975 (PL 93-638).

G. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA). Public access to agreement records must
not be limited, except when such records must be kept confidential and would have been
exempted from disclosure pursuant to Freedom of Information regulations (5 U.S.C.
552). Requests for research data are subject to 2 CFR 215.36.

Public access to culturally sensitive data and information of Federally-recognized Tribes
may also be explicitly limited by P.L. 110-234, Title VIII Subtitle B §8106 (2009 Farm
Bill).

H. PARTICIPATION IN SIMILAR ACTIVITIES. This agreement in no way restricts the
U.S. Forest Service or BVWD from participating in similar activities with other public or
private agencies, organizations, and individuals.

Page 3 of 5 (Rev. 11-13)

Comment [A28]: Optional provision if the FS
PM anticipates that the project/activity is of public
interest and requests that the provision be included in
the award.

638.

Comment V[UFSZQ]: Optional

Comment [0?530]: This provision is optional
when the partner organization is covered by P.L. 93-



()
[@j USDA, Forest Service el

I. ENDORSEMENT. Any of BVWD’s contributions made under this agreement do not by
direct reference or implication convey U.S. Forest Service endorsement of BVWD's

products or activities. | ( Comment [A31]: The parties may negotiate the
following, additional, text,”..., and does not by
.. ) . . direct reference or implication convey the
J. NOTICES. Any communication affecting the operations covered by this agreement by Cooperator’s endorsement of the Forest Service
the U.S. Forest Service or BVWD will be sufficient only if in writing and delivered in HEONUCS OF BRI, J

person, mailed, or transmitted electronically by e-mail or fax, as follows:

To the U.S. Forest Service Program Manager, at the address specified in the
agreement.

To BVWD, at BVWD’s address shown in the agreement or such other address
designated within the agreement.

Notices are effective when delivered in accordance with this provision, or on the effective
date of the notice, whichever is later.

K. TERMINATION FOR COLLECTION AGREEMENTS. Either party, in writing, may
terminate this agreement in whole, or in part, at any time before the date of expiration.
The U.S. Forest Service shall not incur any new obligations for the terminated portion of
this agreement after the effective date of termination and shall cancel as many obligations
as possible. Full credit must be allowed for U.S. Forest Service expenses and all non-
cancelable obligations properly incurred up to the effective date of termination.

L. DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION. BVWD shall immediately inform the U.S. Forest
Service if they or any of their principals are presently excluded, debarred, or suspended
from entering into covered transactions with the Federal Government according to the
terms of 2 CFR Part 180. Additionally, should BVWD or any of their principals receive
a transmittal letter or other official Federal notice of debarment or suspension, then they
shall notify the U.S. Forest Service without undue delay. This applies whether the
exclusion, debarment, or suspension is voluntary or involuntary.

M. MODIFICATIONS. Modifications within the scope of this agreement must be made by
mutual consent of the parties, by the issuance of a written modification signed and dated
by all properly authorized, signatory officials, prior to any changes being performed. o
Requests for modification should be made, in writing, at least 30 days prior to Comment [UFS32]: Insert 30, 60, or 90 days.
implementation of the requested change. The U.S. Forest Service is not obligated to fund
any changes not properly approved in advance.

N. COMMENCEMENT/EXPIRATION DATE. This agreement is executed as of the date
of the last signature, and is effective through [12/31/2017 at which time it will expire. The [M[m]: Insert expiration date. Not to ]
expiration date is the final date for completion of all work activities under this agreement. e

Page 4 of 5 (Rev. 11-13)



g OMB 0596-0217
@ USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-11

0. /AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES. By signature below, each party certifies that the

individuals listed in this document as representatives of the individual parties are
authorized to act in their respective areas for matters related to this agreement. In witness
whereof, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of the last date written below.

JEFF GOUVEIA, General Manager Date
Bear Valley Water District

TERESA MCCLUNG, District Ranger Date
U.S. Forest Service, Stanislaus National Forest

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for
signature.

Date
U.S. Forest Service Grants Management Specialist

Burden Statement

AccotdingmumerwortReducﬁonmollm.mmmmwnmwnduaaspom.andawsonisnotraquiadbwondbacolocﬁmoﬁnmm
unless it displays a valid OMB control number, The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0596-0217. The time required to complete this
information collection is estimated to average 4 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) prohibits discrimination in all its programs and activities on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability, and
where applicable, sex, marital status, familial status, parental status, religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, poiitical beliefs, reprisal, or because al or
part of an individual's income is derived from any public assistance. (Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require
alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 (voice
and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-3410 or call toll free
(866) 632-9992 (voice). TDD users can contact USDA through local relay o the Federal relay at (800) 877-8339 (TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice). USDA
is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

Page 5 of 5 (Rev. 11-13)

Comment [A34]: The signature block may be
changed to accommodate additional signatories.

)

( Comment [A35]: Insert date of signature.

{ Comment [A36]: Insert date of signature

{ Comment [A37): Insert date of signature.

Comment [A38]: Insert Grants Management
Specialist’s name (in CAPS).

S




[ Page 1: [1] Comment [A10] ashleejackson 2/1/2013 8:32:00 AM |
Insert the appropriate authority(s):

1. Cooperative Funds Act of June 30, 1914 (16 U.S.C. 498 as amended by Pub. L. 104-127),

2. Granger-Thye Act of April 24, 1950,
3. Forest and Rangeland Renewable Resources Research Act of 1978, as amended,;

4. Intergovernmental Cooperation Act of 1968, as amended,

Other

[ Page 1: [2] Comment [A11] ashleejackson 10/28/2009 9:34:00 AM |
If applicable, insert historical, background information.

If not applicable, remove.

[ Page 1: [3] Comment [A19] ashleejackson 10/28/2009 9:36:00 AM |
Fully describe all other work, tasks, studies, funding reimbursements, collections, inspections, consultations and
cooperation the Cooperator will perform.




STANISLAUS NATIONAL FOREST

PROCESSING

SPECIAL USES COST RECOVERY ESTIMATION WORKSHEET

APPLIC

RANGER DISTRICT:

ANT:

Bear Valley Water District (BVWD)

USE:

Disposal of Treated Effluent

Calaveras RD

CATEGORY 6: The total estimated time in this category is more than 50 hours and up to and
including 212 hours for Forest Service personnel to process an application, and includes an
overhead assessment of 8% ($635.30).

Specialist Hours Purpose
Name Worked
Estimate | Actual
Case Manager Jose L. 24 Develop, Process Cost Recovery data,
Hernandez and collection documentation.

District Ranger- Teresa McClung 8 Review NEPA

NEPA Review

Permit Jose L. 8 Process proponents application

Administrator Hernandez

Cost Reviewer Beth Martinez 4 Review Cost to complete project work.

NEPA Coordinator | Jose L. 16

Hernandez
List Specialists
Involved
Soils Lizandra Nieves 16 Soils Analysis in and around the spray
Rivera fields and infrastructure; including
underground transmission lines, and
capacity.

Aquatics Lucas Wilkinson 24 Field Survey, assess habitat for
compliance with forest plan and
amphibian BO.

Botany-Report Quinn Young 8 Botany Survey Report

GS-7 Botany- 8 Botany Survey Analysis

Analysis

GS-5 Botany- 24 Botany Field Survey

Survey

Hydrology Zachary Croyle 40 Hydrology, Drainage, and Groundwater
analysis

Archeology Rebecca Wong 8 Resources Site Survey

Wildlife Melinda Benton 24 Wildlife Review and Reports

Total Hours 212

Page 1 of 3




STANISLAUS NATIONAL FOREST
PROCESSING
SPECIAL USES COST RECOVERY ESTIMATION WORKSHEET

APPLICANT: Bear Valley Water District (BVWD)
USE: Disposal of Treated Effluent
RANGER DISTRICT: Calaveras RD

The approprate processing category for this aption is category § . The rocessi fee for
this category is $8,576.54

| Processing fees for categories 1-4 are non-refundable. Processing fees for categories 5 & 6 will be
| reconciled upon completion of processing the application. See attached table for Category Fee Schedule.

Prepared By:

Case Manager

Reviewed By:

Cost Reviewer

Approved By:

Forest Supervisor

Processing Fee
CY 2014*

Processing Fee

Hours CY 2015*

1. Estimated work

$119 $121

(Minimal Impact)

hours are >1 < 8.

Estimated work
hours are > 8 < 24,

$416

$424

Estimated work
hours are > 24 <36.

$784

$798

Estimated work

hours are > 36 < 50.

$1,124

$1,145

i

(Master Agreements)

Varies

As specified in the
Agreement.

As specified in the
Agreement.

Estimated work
hours are >50.

Full reasonable costs,
except MLA Full actual
costs (MLA)

*To be adjusted annually for changes in the IPD-GDP.

Page 2 of 3

Full reasonable costs,
except MLA Full actual
costs (MLA)




STANISLAUS NATIONAL FOREST

PROCESSING
SPECIAL USES COST RECOVERY ESTIMATION WORKSHEET
APPLICANT: Bear Valley Water District (BVWD)
USE: Disposal of Treated Effluent
RANGER DISTRICT: Calaveras RD

Dispute Information

This determination may be disputed in accordance with the regulations contained in 36 CFR Part 251,
Subpart B, 251.58 (e)(1 through 4).

Standards for Filing a Dispute
(1) If there is a disagreement with the monitoring or processing fee determination, submit a written
request before the disputed fee is due,

(2) Identify an alternative fee category or alternative estimated costs,

(3) Provide documentation that supports the alternative fee category or alternative estimated costs,
and
(4) Applicant will send the written request to the immediate supervisor of the authorized officer at:

USDA Forest Service

Regional Forester - Randy Moore
Pacific SW Region Five

1323 Club Drive

Vallejo, CA 94592

A decision will be made by the authorized officer’'s immediate supervisor within 30 calendar
days of the immediate supervisor’s receipt of the written request from the applicant. The
dispute shall be decided in favor of the applicant if the supervisory officer does not respond to
the written request within 30 days of receipt. The supervisory officer’s decision is the final
level of administrative review.

Disputed Processing Fee:

1.

If the holder or applicant pays the full disputed processing fee, the authorized officer shall continue
to process the application during the supervisory officer’s review of the disputed fee, unless the
applicant requests that the processing cease.

. If the applicant or holder fails to pay the full disputed processing fee, the authorized officer shall

suspend further processing of the application pending the supervisory officer’s determination of an
appropriate processing fee and the applicant’s payment of that fee.

Page 3 of 3




BVWD - Cost Recovery

Name Specialty Time Requested(Days) Cost/Day Total Cost
Lizandra Nieves Rivera Soils 2.00 S 29297 | S 585.94
Lucas Wilkinson Aquatics 3.00 S 261.06 | S 783.18
Quinn Young Botany-Report 1.00 S 37291 | $ 372.91
GS-7 Botany-Analysis 1.00 S 205.90 | S 205.90
GS-5 Botany-Survey 3.00 S 184.40 | S 553.20
Zachary Croyle Hydrology 5.00 S 31231 | S 1,561.55
Permit Administrator
J .H d 6.00 284.46 1,706.76
ese L. Hemancez /Case Manager/NEPA > >
Beth Martinez Cost Reviewer 0.50 S 501.80 | $ 250.90
Rebecca Wong Archeology 1.00 S 382.76 | $ 382.76
Teresa McClung NEPA Review 1.00 S 459.46 | S 459.46
Melinda Benton Wildlife 3.00 S 359.56 | S 1,078.68
Total Days 26.50 Total S 7,941.24
Total Hours 212.00
Overhead (8%) S 635.30
Grand Total S 8,576.54




~

M

FILE NAME: BVWD FY16-17 - 5 YR BUDGET- DRAFT
DATE: 4/7/2016

Bear Valley Water District
Financial Year 2016-17 + 5 Year

BUDGET

Total Revenues

Salaries and Benefits

Director Expenses - Meetings, Elections, Training
Operator Education, Training & Certifications
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters
Insurance
Memberships & Conferences
Office Expenses & Supplies
Field Expenses & Supplies
Grooming, Snow Removal & Vehicle Storage
General Engineering & Consulting
General Legal & Accounting
Equipment Rental
Repairs & Maintenance
Laboratory Fees
Regulatory Reporting & Compliance Projects
Taxes, Fees, Licenses & Assessments
Utilities

Total Operating Expenses

Loan Interest
Depreciation - Est

Interest Income - LAIF

Late Fees, Penalties & Interest

Expense Reimbursements - USFS

Expense Reimbursements - Concessionnairre
Connection Fees (Incl Application & Inspection Fees)

FY16-17
Residential - $148,026/qtr 592,104
Commercial 152,000

744,10

Depreciation -

Loan Payments - Principal

Capital Improvements / Replacements
JNET CASH CHANGE

Debt Coverage Ratio
Must be at least 1.25

BUDGET

BUDGET
FY17-18

FY18-19

BUDGET
FY 19-20

BUDGET
FY20-21

592,104

592,104

592,104

313,912
8,500
1,000
13,000
26,000

4,500
10,000
12,000

1,500
15.000
11,000
12,000
51,000
20,000

6,400
30,000
50,000

Page 1014

5 YR Total

$3,720,521

$3,041,766

$683,022

$75,000

$70,734

$194,067



OB W N -

10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

26
27

BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Performance vs. Budget
July-February 2015 Compared to July-February 2016

Revenue Target =75%

Expense Target =67%

4.1

Prior Year FY14% Current Year | FY15/16 | FY15/16% Variance
7/1-02/28/2015 | Budget | | 7/1-02/29/2016 | Budget | Budget Explanation
OPERATING REVENUES
Wastewater Residential 442,391 75% 443,316 592,104 75%
Wastewater Commercial 106,142 85% 125,147| 152,712| 82% [USFS & Concessionaire Use Higher
Connection Fees 5,247 UBD 0 0| UBD
Inspection Fees 200 UBD 0 0| UBD
TOTAL SERVICE CHARGES 553,980 77% 568,463 744,816 76%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 553,980 77% 568,463| 744,816 76%
OPERATING EXPENSES
7| Salaries & Benefits 151,449 62% 176,069| 270,147 65%
8| A&G Director Expenses 3,193 53% 1,789 6,000 30%
9| Operator Training & Certs 889 89% 459 1,000| 46%
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Filters 1,954 49% 1,705 5,780 30%
Licenses, Fees, & Registration 68 17% 83 500 17%
Insurance 15,172 66% 15,340| 23,045 67%
Memberships & Conferences 3,673 89% 4,108 4,403 93%
Office Expenses & Supplies 11,684 117% 6,368 13,000 49%
Field Expenses & Supplies 14,655 113% 15,646 13,000 120% |Unanticipated Equipment Failure
Groom Snow Removal/Storage 750 28% 1,085 2,850 38%
Mneering & Consulting 14,275 95% 9,062 15,000 60%
Legal & Accounting 8,826 59% 8,434 15,000 56%
Rental Equipment ol 0% 350 3,000{ 12% |Budget for 201 5=$2,858.
Repairs & Maintenance 66,581 88% 75,993| 75,750/ 100% |Contingency Amount $35,507.
Laboratory Fees 12,758 64% 17,938 31,000 58%
Utilities 26,011 48% 32,663 54,928 59%
Regulatory Reporting 13,497 27% 16,586| 58,300f 28%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 345,434 66% 383,677| 592,703| 65%
Depreciation 71,584 67% 64,107 115,000 56% |FY15 End $96,160/12=$8,013*8=$64,106.64
Bank Service Charges 24| UBD
TOTAL EXPENSES INC DEP 417,042 64% 447,783 707,703 63%
OPERATING PROFIT & LOSS 136,938 155% 120,679 37,113| 325%

28




29
30
3
32
33

35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45

46
47

49

50

BEAR VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

Performance vs. Budget
July-February 2015 Compared to July-February 2016

Revenue Target =75%

Expense Target =67%

9.1

Prior Year FY14% Current Year | FY15/16 |FY15/16% Variance
7/1-02/28/2015 | Budget 7/1-02/29/2016 Budgpl Btgget Explanation

OTHER INCOME
Interest on LAIF DEPOSITS 393 62% 534 600 89%
Penalties and Interest 4,131 31% 10,274 4,000 257% |LA Resort & Ski Resort Late Fees/Int.
Expense Reim - USFS Campground 4,127 184% 1,895 1,895| 100%
Meter Install USFS Reimburse 20,478 UBD 0 0] UBD
Expense Reim - LA Campground 4,925 68% 3,285 3,285 100%
Misc Other Income 4,091| UBD 5,787 0] UBD |Ins. Reim Phase Converter + Bank Fees
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 38,144 210% 21,776 9,780 223%
OTHER EXPENSES
Bad Debt Expense 0| UBD 0 4,200 0%
Interest Expense 15,504 59% 14,611 21,604 68%
Other Expense 12,438 UBD 0 0 UBD
Taxes & Assessments 28,189 94% 27,771 30,000 93%
Insurance Reimburse Expense 2,719 UBD 0 0| UBD
Engineering-Connection Fee 5,781 58% 0 0| UBD%

Eﬁon Expenses/Director Train 0| UBD 0 5,500 0%
Municipal Code Prep-Ord./Res. 1,918 38% 945 2,500 38%
Repair & Maintenance Contingency 0/ UBD 0| 50,0000 UBD

|_Legal Connection Fees 2,165 UBD 0 0| UBD
Compliance Contingency 0 35,284 35,000 101% |MZ Study - No Further Exp. Anticipated
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 68,713 101% 78,611| 148,804 53%
NET OTHER INCOME -30,569 61% -56,835| -139,024| 41%
NET INCOME 106,369 280% 63,844| -101,911| -63%
Capital Projects/Improvements 134,473 101% 66,742| 84,300] 79% |On Track To End Year Under Budget




[ Bear Valley Water Digtrict

— = SR i ! bbb shorstrdredin b N
| ) Five Yne?arpapltal Imprmﬂnent &Reﬁgem{qt Plan

FY 15-16
ACTUAL BUDGET
Collections
Main Pump Station
Main Panel Upgrades 24,999 24900
Treatment
Treatment Pond
Pond Access Flotation System 9,482 10000
pH Probe - Treatment Pond Process Control
YSI TSS Probe 3,929 4000
Probe Installation 2,983 3000
SCATA - PLC Upgrades
Transfer Pump Automation - Inc Auto CL2 & Ballast Feed 5,635 20000
Manual Time of Day Aeration/Mixing Programming 1,772 2000
Treatment Pond Volume Programming 840 600
Disposal & Capacity
Paco Tranfer Pump - Spare 1,730 2000
SCATA- PLC Programming Upgrades
Surface Water Discharge Valve Control Programming 3,617 4000
Irrigation Pump Control Programming 3,309 3500
Land Disposal Discharge System
Sprayfield Replacement & Expansion - $3500 x 2
Green Machine Replacement (58 pcs per bundle) 3500
Field 8 Expansion (58 pcs per bundle)
Admin
Back Up Power - Generator Transfer Switch 1,555 1800
Asset Data Mgt Software - CMMS 5000
Unbudgeted
Phase Converter 6,891 0
TOTAL $ 66,742 84,300

4.1



Bear Valley Water District
Repair & Maintenance Schedule FY15/16

YTD FY 15-16
Budget
Collection Network
Main Pump Station
Painting 500
Calibrations - Magnetic Flow Meter 165 200
Calibrations - pH Meter 200 200
Calibrations - Wet Well Level 200 200
Pump #2 - Remove Hard Plumbing > Install Flex Hose 4,427 2,000
LABR Pump Station
Calibrations - Level Transducer 200 200
Battery Back Up System - Replacement Battery 300
Collection Lines
Contract Jetting 4,500 7,000
Rental Equipment - BVWD Jetting 2,688 3,000
Collection Line Repairs 13,622 20,000
Collar Repairs/Replacement 6,742 6,000
Chickaree Battery 225
Bee Gulch Battery 225
Annual Septic Pumping 400 1,000
Treatment
Treatment Pond
Calibration - Pressure Transducer 200 200
Sensor Cap Replacement - YSI DO Sensor 200
Aeration
Pond Transfer
Paco Transfer Pumps (3) - Service 1,000
Chlorination
Ejection System - PM - Rebuild Kit 600
Regulator - PM - Rebuild Service 1,025 1,100
Sensor Replacement 500
Equipment House Building
Painting 1,000
Tree Removal 400 500
Disposal & Capacity
Land Disposal System
Re-Bolting - Pump #1 283 1,500
Calibrations - McCrometer Meters 2,200
Surface Water Discharge Disposal System
Discharge Valve - Pneumatic Air Pressure System 2,500
ABB Magnetic Flow Meter Replacement 1,187 3,000
PLC Expansion Card Replacement 2,000
Battery Back Up - Replacement Battery 300
Deox Dechlorination System Maintenance 2,000
Calibration - CL2 Analyzer 200 200
Calibration - pH Probe 200 200
Calibration - Creek Discharge Effluent Flow Meter 200 200
Calibration - Creek Pressure Transducer 200 200
Calibration - Storage Reservoir Transducer 200 200
Extension PVC on Transducer Pipe Housing @ Creek 200

Page 1

1.1



Bear Valley Water District

Repair & Maintenance Schedule FY15/16

YTD FY 15-16
Budget
Bloods Creek Rating Curve
Stream flow Measurements/Rating Table Updates 8,000
Dams
Dam Levee Maintenance - Rodent Control 200
Admin
Asphalt Maintenance
Pavement Resealing 1,450 1,800
Grounds Cleanup 370 500
Vehicles & Other Equipment
Ford Truck
Regular Maintenance 200
Dodge Truck
Tires 664 800
Chevy Truck
Regular Maintenance 200
Tires 664 800
Snowmobile
Regular Maintenance 500
ATV
Regular Maintenance 1,000
Chainsaw
Chain 50
Sharpener 50
Fire Extinguishers 100 600
Sub Totals 40,485 75,550
YTD FY 15-16
Budget
Unbudgeted
M & K Arnold -Lake Rd. Repairs (Snake, Common Line 10,423
Aqua Sierra - Furnish & Install Mag Meter 10,492
Gold Electric, Inc. - Retro Fit New Lights 764
M & K Arnold, Inc. - R&R Gate Valve at Equip Shed 9,961
Pioneer Electric - Fix Exterior Lights 562
Night Owl Locksmith - Adjust Office Front Door 244
Griswold Industries - Cla Valve Flushed & Cleaned 407
Aqua Sierra - Submersible Level Transducer 1,082
Telstar Instruments - Series 200 VR w/Rotometer 834
Pioneer Electric - Repair Outlets - Main Pump Station 218
California Steam Specialties - Calibrate V-100 Positioner 520
Sub Totals Unbudgeted 35,507 50,000
Total Repair & Maintenance 75,992 125,550

Page 2

1.1



2:36 PM BVWD
04/01/16
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of February 29, 2016
Feb 29, 16 Feb 28, 15 $ Change % Change
——————
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11015 - F&M Bank 340,401.65 377,232.72 -36,831.07 -9.76%
11018 - LAIF 296,743.47 295,831.60 911.87 0.31%
11020 - Petty Cash 50.00 50.00
11025 - Capital Facilities Fund 21,656.00 26,188.00 -4,532.00 -17.31%
Total Checking/Savings 658,851.12 699,302.32 -40,451.20 -5.79%
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Accounts Receivable 3,566.77 869.39 2,697.38 310.26%
Total Accounts Receivable 3,566.77 869.39 2,697.38 310.26%
Other Current Assets
11055 - Accounts Receivable-Tax Roll 9,167.02 10,001.75 -834.73 -8.35%
11140 - Prepaid Insurance 7,823.97 5,908.37 1,915.60 32.42%
Total Other Current Assets 16,990.99 15,910.12 1,080.87 6.79%
Total Current Assets 679,408.88 716,081.83 -36,672.95 -5.12%
Fixed Assets
12010 - Land 25,805.16 25,805.16
12020 - SbSrfLine 1,196,893.29 1,196,893.29
12040 - Col Facilities 350,514.48 350,514.48
12041 - LA Facilities 159,537.86 159,537.86
12050 - TRT Facilities 1,003,576.94 951,228.98 52,347.96 5.5%
12060 - DSP Facilities 1,168,559.22 1,164,344.90 4,214.32 0.36%
12080 - P & A (Plant & Admin)Facilities 340,264.59 338,709.59 1,555.00 0.46%
12100 - Accumulated Depreciation -2,340,601.64 -2,234,860.00 -105,741.64 4.73%
14030 - Work in Progress
14030.3 - W.I.P. - Irrigation Pump Projec 3,308.65 7,228.72 -3,920.07 -54.23%
14030.5 - WIP - Dechlorination System Des 503.75 -503.75 -100.0%
14030.6 - Treatment Pond Dock 10,582.36 10,582.36 100.0%
14030.7 - W. |. P. - Gardner Blower 41,436.94 -41,436.94 -100.0%
14030.8 - SCATA Monitoring Alarm System 61,385.47 8,752.62 52,632.85 601.34%
14030.9 - W.I.P.-SMARTCOVER Monitor/Alarm 10,235.68 10,235.68
Total 14030 - Work in Progress 85,512.16 68,157.71 17,354.45 25.46%
14030.4 - W.I.P.-Phase Converter L.A. 6,890.93 6,890.93 100.0%
15000 - Chiorine Contact Tank Project 108,144.84 108,144.84
Total Fixed Assets 2,105,097.83 2,128,476.81 -23,378.98 1.1%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,784,506.71 2,844,558.64 -60,051.93 -2.11%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
21021 - Accounts Payable 6,061.72 30,911.19 -24,849.47 -80.39%
Total Accounts Payable 6,061.72 30,911.19 -24,849 .47 -80.39%

Other Current Liabilities

Page 1 of 2



2:36 PM
04/01/16
Accrual Basis

21090 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities
22021 - Accrued Vacation
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
26025 - F&M Bank Loan
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
25000 - Open Bal Equity
29000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

BVWD
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of February 29, 2016
Feb 29, 16 Feb 28, 15 $ Change % Change
—_— —
8,886.33 2,621.89 6,264.44 238.93%
0.43 0.43
10,399.73 9,248.89 1,150.84 12.44%
19,286.49 11,871.21 7.415.28 62.46%
25,348.21 42,782.40 -17,434.19 -40.75%
541,191.44 575,542.06 -34,350.62 -5.97%
541,191.44 575,542.06 -34,350.62 -5.97%
566,539.65 618,324.46 -51,784.81 -8.38%
71,081.93 71,081.93
2,083,041.06 2,048,782.95 34,258.11 1.67%
63,844.07 106,368.30 -42,525.23 -39.98%
2,217,967.06 2,226,234.18 -8,267.12 -0.37%
2,784,506.71 2,844,558.64 -60,051.93 -2.11%

Page 2 of 2

44



~
~

Z jo | abey

018'94 0i8'9l IvioL
punjay ¥/v|iL2 122 ebuijiaz
2JuUeINSU| 31 73 ‘UOISIA ‘|ejuaq|rre 142> YWHAas
2ouesnsu| yyjeaH 22Aojdw3|vio'l vi9't VINNAS
A1D14329|3 (2622 15.'C ‘I33'0d
JUBWASINGIWY Y/V|8SY 85y uonn pseyory
udwWasInquiidy Y/v|1Le 122 ajkog uyor
jJuaWasINquidy a3e3||Al |22 L BI9ANOS) Yor
jJuaWasINquiidy a8ea|in |22 LL BI19AN0Y) Yor
10 UIBA 104 J91BM |SPI Sl 19)BM Buid|y ayeT
saxe] ||0JAeq |etopad|ese’L €8€'l syl
saxe] ||0JAed |esapad|6LL'L 6L1°1 syl
punjay Y/v|sel’t GeL'L puejybiy
punjay ¥y/v|12 122 sayuo
ueOo7 UOo 153J31u| 73 |edidulid|S69'y S69'Y 1pOT O yueg W4
saxe] ||0JAed @1e1S|282 (414 aa3
saxe] ||0JAed 21e15|90€ 90€ aa3
s394 11sodag Ajdwis|es 65 Buissad0id DIHO
saaAojdw] - Y| ajdwis|eoL €02 I1snu). @ dueg |euded
321J40 ule\ 1e duoyda|a] (98l 98l 20INBS 1 ? 1Y
dwey 1e0g v 1e auoydajay [i8t 181 20INBS LR LY
asnoH uawdinb3j 10y 9SIaA-N |19 19 Q0InBS | B LY
uiseg V1 vavds 10} as19A-N |99 99 2oInBS LB LY
321JJ0 UIBA JO} 3SIBA-N|0S 0S NIMBS L B LY
punjay Y/v|LL2 112 19puUeXa|y
uonduasag IviOoL 06 < 06-19 09- 1€ 0E- 1 juaun) spiedaid Areniqa4

910z ‘6z Arenigad jo sy
ENEE:W m:_m< div 9L/81LIE0
amMmAg Wd 0L:€




~
X

Z jo z abed

290'9 LE'65S'S 205 V1oL

Sunnsuo) 3 SuuaauiduifoLe 00042 U] ‘S9JID0SSY PUE OIYS) JAGIAN
9T02/22/Z 8unadA 83y $924 $1032341Q |00} 00°004 sBuppeg eAuejals
Suii031UO 131BMPUNOUD |BNUUY L] PIE|SEY'T 0S'v6v'2 "ou| 801095 Bunnsuo) dsjuels
9T0Z/2Z/7 BunasA ‘8ay s994 $10323.11Q (001 00°00} ajfog uyor
9T0Z/2Z/7 8u13aa|A ‘89y 934 $1032341Q|00L 00'00} llassig wir
salddns pjat4|8ot £1'801 "2u| "0D JaquinT ssed sPaqq3
D10 ule Joy duedoud|2os 208 "2u| ‘00 SYO SSvd S113883
sal|ddngs p|ai4 3 @214}0|z62 80262 S80IMBS pied
12uU0nISOd 00T-A 21e4qied|ozs 00'02S salje0ads wes)s eluioyed
Sunnsuo) YlomiaN / vavds|soe 00'502 LI xwonseig
Jleday Jamo|g Mous|s9 00'59 19A3 apiy iseg
$H)InJy 104 sHed|s 9¢€'G -ou] Ailddng oJny pjousy
|ang|ee vv'ze SHIOM 2lIqnd Auno) auid)y
sisAjeuy qe|966 00'966 "ou| sauojeloqeT] [eonjeuy eydly
sajddns pj214 @ 3 1|+82 9,°082 ou| ‘Buusauibul iy 8jeInody

uonduasaqg TvioL 06 < 06- 19 09- 1€ 0g-1 uaun) ajqefed sjunodoy Lienige

9102 ‘6z fuenigad jo sy
Arewwng buiby d/v

aMAg

9L/8L/€0
WNd 0L:€




11:22 AM BVWD
04/08/16
A/R Aging Summary
As of February 29, 2016
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
i B
08308 271.1 604.39 875.50
BV178 271.11 638.26 909.37
CsS105 271.1 644.57 915.68
CS006 271.11 648.70 919.81
BV373 271.11 662.41 933.52
TMO009 271.11 699.07 970.18
CS116 271.1 810.17 1,081.28
BV258 2711 900.72 1,171.83
CM150 1,705.88 1,705.88
CMO010 2,766.86 2,766.86
CM110 3,253.32 3,253.32
TOTAL 932.31 20,960.21 -1,432.96 -16,892.79 3,566.77
TOTAL CREDITS (1,202.45) (2,198.30) (1,432.96) (31,305.98) (36,139.69)
TOTAL DEBITS 2,134.76 23,158.51 0 14,413.19 39,706.46
3,566.77

TOTAL 932.31

20,960.21

-1,432.96 -16,892.79

Page 5 of §

4.3



11:22 AM BVWD

04/08/16
A/R Aging Summary
As of February 29, 2016
Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >890 TOTAL
e
LA018 271.11 -93.54 177.57
08102 186.31 186.31
CS092 271.11 -48.89 22222
BV179 225.48 225.48
CM091 265.58 265.58
SM311 271.11 -3.38 267.73
LA047 271.11 271.11
08107 271.1 271.1
BV163 271.11 271.11
BV038 271.11 271.1
BV308 271.1 271.11
BV365 271.11 27111
08210 27111 2711
BV031 271.1 271.11
BV024 271.1 271.11
BV157 271.1 27111
BV168 271.11 271.1
SM301 271.1 271.11
CSo087 271.11 271.11
BvV122 27111 271.11
BV245 271.11 2711
CS056 271.1 271.1
BV007 271.11 271.11
BV002 2711 271.11
CS015 27111 271.11
BV047 271.1 271.11
BV048 27111 271.11
BV008 2711 6.16 277.27
CS106 271.11 28.80 299.91
CS076 2711 28.80 299.91
CS110 271.1 29.11 300.22
BV383 271.11 32.36 303.47
Cs115 271.11 44 .47 315.58
BV262 271.11 56.19 327.30
TM020 271.1 62.13 333.24
SM309 457.78 -271.1 191.28 377.95
BV208 271.11 167.95 439.06
BV345 271.11 199.82 470.93
BV214 271.11 298.22 569.33
BV193 271.1 300.09 571.20
TMO005 271.11 333.16 604.27
BV083 27111 394.13 665.24
CS124 239.76 544.68 784.44
BV335 27111 577.42 848.53
BV394 271.11 604.39 875.50

Page 4 of 5



